From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Sent: 5/24/2011 12:23:39 PM

Subject: RE: Revised Media - Congress plan |n DEA
i DEA b

DPP

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2011 7:37 AM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) .
Subject: RE: Revised Media - Congress plan in | DEA
: DEA '

DEA

Stuart M. Goldberg

Chief of Staff for the

Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice
Room 4210

950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530
Tele: 202-353-8878

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 10:10 PM

To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)
i_.S_u.bjsagtf;:‘];_w;__Rﬁ\/_sed Media - Congress plan in; DEA

We should discuss in the morming. DEA DPP, DEA
DPP, DEA

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 08:38 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ): Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Subiect: Revised Media - Congress plan ini DEA

DEA

Matt and Colleagues:

DOJ-FF-33374



DPP

----- Original Message-----

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 2:18 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s.

Ok, thanks. We'll stand by - FB

----- Original Message-----

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 4:54 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Hoover, William J. (ATF)

Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG);E DEA  Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel,
Ann (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s.

Faith: | DEA DPP, DEA

DPP, DEA

----- Original Message-----

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 1:15 PM

To: Hoover, William J. (ATF); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) _
Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO); i DEA i
Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s.

DOJ-FF-33375




Thanks, Billy. i DEA
i DEA

DOJ-FF-33376
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